Roland,

EST 1934

From: Prop 65 Notice <prop65notice@rolandfoods.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 10:09 AM
Subject: California Proposition 65 Regulations and Roland® Balsamic and Red Wine Vinegars

2/10/2026

via Email with Receipt Confirmation
VIELE & SONS GROCERS INC

Re California Proposition 65 Regulations and Roland® Balsamic and Red Wine Vinegars

Dear Viele & Sons,

On August 30, 2018, California issued new Proposition 65 regulations (the “Regulations”) that
apply to products manufactured after that date. Because you receive product from us that must meet
the Regulations, we are furnishing this notice to you as Registered Agent for VIELE & SONS GROCERS
INC.

We are required to furnish you annually with notice that the Roland® products identified on the
attached list may result in exposure to one or more Prop 65 chemicals. Set forth below is the necessary
warning language which must be displayed, either as a hyperlink or a pop-up, on your website, prior to
or during the on-line purchase of the product, without requiring the purchaser to seek out the warning:

WARNING: Consuming this product can expose you to
chemicals including lead, which is known to the State of
California to cause birth defects or other reproductive
harm. For more information, go to
www.P65Warnings.ca.gov/food

Very truly yours,

Dan O’Dea
President

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Roland, Roland Foods, and all our brands, logos, and slogans
are protected trademarks or service marks. Information contained or attached to this
email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, access to this email is
unauthorized. Any unauthorized review, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you receive this emailin error, please immediately notify the sender


http://www.p65warnings.ca.gov/food

Roland,

EST 1934
and delete this email and any attachments from your system. Although this email and any

attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects, no responsibility is
accepted by us for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof.

Item Num Item Description
70446 Roland® Organic Balsamic Vinegar of Modena (2 Leaf Quality) 58.1 GAL./1x1
70452 Roland® Organic Balsamic Vinegar 8.45floz/1x12
70454 Roland® Organic Balsamic Vinegar 16.9floz/1x12
70456 Roland® Gold Quality Balsamic Vinegar 5 Liter/1x2
70458 Roland® Organic Balsamic Vinegar (2 leaf Quality ) 2.6 GAL./1x2
70466 Roland® Raspberry Infused Balsamic-Italy 8.45 fl. 0z./1x12
70468 Roland® Peach Infused Balsamic-Italy 8.45floz/1x12
70484 Roland® Condimento Bianco 8.45 0z./1x12
70490 Roland® Condimento Bianco 5 Liter/1x2
70492 Roland® Condimento Bianco 10 Liter/1x2
70494 Roland® Condimento Bianco 220 Liters/1x1
70504 Roland® Balsamic Vinegar of Modena, 3 Leaf Quality 220 Liters/1x1
70530 Roland® Aged Fr. Red Wine Vinegar 16.9 0z./1x12
70534 Roland® Raspberry Red Wine Vinegar 16.9 Oz./1x12
70540 Roland® Balsamic Vinegar of Modena, 3 Leaf Quality 8.45 fl. 0z/2x8
70542 Roland® Premium Modena Balsamic Vinegar 16.9 fl. 0z./1x16
70552 Roland® Premium Modena Balsamic Vinegar 16.9 fl. 0z./1x12
70553 Consul® Balsamic Vinegar-Modena, Italy 16.9 fl. 0z./1x12
70556 Roland® Gold Balsamic Vinegar 8.45 Foz/1x12
70558 Roland® Condimento Bianco 220 Liters/1x1
70568 Roland® Premium Modena Balsamic Vinegar 34 Fl 0z/1x9
70570 Roland® Raspberry Red Wine Vinegar 33.8 Oz./1x12
70572 Roland® Fr. Aged Red Wine Vinegar 33.8 0z./1x12
70579 Roland® Balsamic Vinegar of Modena (6% Acidity) - 3 Leaf Quality 33.8 fl. 0z/1x6
70588 Roland® French White Wine Vinegar 5 Liter/1x4
70592 Roland® Fr. Aged Red Wine Vinegar 5 Liter/1x4
70593 Amitan® Balsamic Vinegar 6% Acidity 5 Liter, 1x2
70594 Roland® Raspberry Red Wine Vinegar 5 Liter/1x4
70596 Roland® Premium Modena Balsamic Vinegar 5| Cnstr/1x2
70597 Consul® Balsamic Vinegar-Modena, Italy 5 Liter/1x2
70598 Roland® Premium Modena Balsamic Vinegar 10 Liter/1x2
70600 Roland® Premium Modena Balsamic Vinegar 5 Liter/1x2
76754 Don Bruno® Pedro Ximenez Vinegar (6% Acidity) 25.3 fl. 0z./1x12




